
 

 

 

 

Public Council Meeting - Tuesday, January 31, 2017   5:00 pm 

Location:   Council Chambers 

1.  Call of Meeting to order  

2.  Adoption of Agenda for January 31, 2017 

3.  DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS  (if any)  -   (1) Signing of Winter Carnival Proclamation 
       (2) Presentation to the winner of the Winter Carnival  
             ‘Button’ design contest 
 
4.  Adoption of Minutes of: January 17, 2016 

5.  Business Arising from Minutes: Town Manager’s report to follow 

6.  Committee Meeting Reports 

a)  Planning & Development Committee – Agenda: 
Applications: 

1) Civic # 51-53 Knapps Road – Single Dwelling 
2) Civic # 1618 Portugal Cove Road – Business 
3) Civic # 1483-1485 Thorburn Road – Business 
4) Civic # 1808 Portugal Cove Road - Business 

Discussion: 
5) Civic # 270-282 Witch Hazel Road – Condition of Building 

Permits Issued: 
6) Permits issued from January 6th to January 19th, 2017 

 
 b) Recreation/Community Services –Agenda:   
  1.  Winter Carnival  
  2.  Atlantic Summit 
  3.  Staff Training 
  4.  Rainbow Gully Softball Field Lighting 
  
 c)  Public Works –Agenda:    
 

 1.  Update: Connectivity Plan Phase 1 – Thorburn Road and Dogberry Hill Road 
 2.   Update:  Zone Metering / Water Loss Program 
 3.   Update:  Sludge Dewatering Project 

 4.  Traffic Concerns Witch Hazel Road 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
d) Economic Development, Marketing & Communications - Agenda:   
 
 1.  CFIB report 
 2.  Maggies Place 
 3.  Website/PCSP Connects 
 4.  Field Expansion press release 
 5.  Stewardship Agreement signs 
 6.  Advisory Committee on the Environment  
 7.  Heritage Committee 
 

 e)  Protective Services – Agenda:    
  1.  Fire & Emergency Services updates 
  2.  Damage to private vehicle 
  3.   Witch Hazel Road traffic concerns 
  4.  Animal Control 
  5.  Civic Numbering 
  6.  Municipal Enforcement Service providers 

  
 f)  Administration and Finance –- Agenda: 
  1.  Accounts for Payment 
  2.  Tax Sale / Ayres Lane 
  3.  Correspondence Gas Tax Secretariat 
  4.  Service Level Review charter 
  5.  Asset Management Plan 
  6.  Carried forward items review 
   
     
 g)  Other reports/items (if any)  
 

7.  Correspondence 
 
8.  New / General/Unfinished Business    
 
  (1)  Water and Sewer stubs  
  (2)  Fire Protection Mutual Aid Agreement 
 
9.  Agenda items/Notice of Motions etc.    
 
10.  Adjournment 









































 
 
 

 

 
 

 
Town Manager’s Report 

January 31, 2017 
 
 

1. Deputy Clerk 
 
After an extensive search and interview process I am pleased to announce that our new Deputy 
Clerk has been hired. Claudine Murray’s first day was yesterday and is already deeply involved in 
hands on training with Judy. 
 
Claudine comes to us with related experience gained from a number of employers. She has 
experience in Finance, Administration, Information Management, and Access to information and 
protection of privacy which are all immediately relevant to her new role. Most recently she has 
worked with Fire and Emergency Services Division of the Department of Municipal Affairs. 
Claudine has education in Accounting, Business, Computers and Information Management. 
 
Claudine is a resident of the Town together with her husband and daughter. She is an active 
community member of Girl Guides and claims to thoroughly enjoy outdoor winter activities. 
 
Claudine is here tonight getting her first taste of the role by mirroring Judy’s final council meeting. 
February 14

th
 with be the first Council meeting that she participates in on her own.  

 
On behalf of myself and the rest of the Town staff I’d like to welcome Claudine to her new role.  
 

2.  Capital Construction Projects 
Following is an update of all the capital works construction projects that are in process, greater 
detail is provided by respective reporting committees.: 

 MYCW Nearys Pond Road Upgrade – During a meeting with DMA I was informed that 
the letter to approve going to tender is with the Minister for signing. They had required a 
decision on reallocation of funds (Motion #2017-022) prior to making the recommendation 
to approve. We are continuing our discussions with land owners who will be directly 
affected by the road upgrade.  

 MYCW Spurrels Road Bridge – The bridge is in the manufacturing process and will be 
shipped when complete. Delivery is currently expected for late March. 

 MYCW Meadow Heights water, sewer, and road upgrade – The project design has 
reached 60% completion. The location for the sewer lift station and system drainage area 
has been identified. The drainage area and latest preconstruction estimates are 
necessary to start calculating proposed service levies and local improvement 
assessments. The calculations will be done by Town staff and shared with council as 
basis for their decision and policy making process. The calculations we continue to be 
refined as the inputs become more accurate. 

 CWWF Water Metering – We are awaiting approval from cabinet to issue an RFP. To 
save time we are expecting confirmation from DMA whether we can start with an 
expression of interest to narrow down the options and create greater RFP definition 
ahead of getting cabinet approval to issue an RFP. 

 CWWF Treatment Plant Sludge Dewatering Unit – The RFP is being developed and we 
are awaiting cabinet approval to issue. Like with the water meter project we are awaiting 
confirmation from DMA whether we can issue an expression of interest before the 
approval in order to save time and advance the project. 

 Gas Tax School Pedestrian Connectivity – A motion is coming before council tonight in 
order to alter the scope necessary to finalize design and tender package. 



 Gas Tax Portugal Cove Road Pedestrian Connectivity – This project is at the very early 
stages. Exp services has provided an estimate for prime consultant fees to complete this 
project. We are expecting Exp to provide us with a draft Prime Consultant Agreement to 
review and bring to a future council meeting for approval to sign, thereby officially starting 
the project. 

 OCOA Soccer Field Upgrade – Grand Concourse Authority is proceeding with plans. 
 

3. Regional Cooperation 
I reviewed the first draft of the letter of intent to cooperatively enter into a service agreement with 
the Town of Torbay and the Commissionaires for Municipal enforcement. The draft agreement 
will be brought to council when it is in a state suitable for council consideration and can be 
recommended for signing. 
 
I reviewed a draft MOU that staff is developing for council consideration in relation to developing 
an emergency access road between Portugal Cove-St.Philip’s and Paradise. The Draft MOU will 
be brought to council for consideration prior to making the decision to sign. This MOU is in 
response to a prior motion of council and feedback on the initiative from the Town of Paradise.  
 

4. New Civic Numbering Regulations  
I reviewed the initial draft for a new set of Civic numbering regulations. These regulations will 
require all buildings to have civic numbers meeting minimum requirements located on their 
property according to some location standards. The purpose is to aid locating a property during 
an emergency while driving along the road. The intent is to give owners plenty of time (measured 
in years) to have the civic number installed on their property before corrective action is required. 
When the regulations have been thoroughly reviewed and edited, they will be brought to the 
attention of the Protective Services Committee to consider making a motion to adopt. 
 

5. Maggies Place Development Plan – Public Project Kick-off  
The Town hosted the public kick off meeting for the Maggies Place development plan project on 
January 18. It followed a landowner kick off meeting from the prior week. The purpose of the 
meeting was to explain what the project is all about. The next step public engagement sessions 
are currently being planned. Information about the project can now be found on the Town’s 
website and will be updated as the project proceeds and it comes available. 
 

 
. . . . . . . 

























Economic Development, Marketing and 
Communications 
Agenda 
January 25, 2017 
3:30 pm 

 
In attendance:     Councillor Joe Butler, Chair 
     Councillor Dave Bartlett  

Jeff Lawlor, Director of Economic Development  

 
1. CFIB Report 

Committee reviewed the Canadian Federation of Independent Business (CFIB) 

report on Municipal Red Tape. The Town of Portugal Cove –St. Philip’s ranked 

poorly in the report and the methodology and findings of the study were 

reviewed. The Director of Economic Development will propose a new formalized 

process to deal with business applications and inquiries at the next Committee 

meeting as a result.  

 

2. Maggies Place 

The public meeting took place on Wednesday, January 18th. As a result of both 

the introductory meetings, Tract and Town staff are reviewing the methodology 

for engagement and timelines of the project to ensure meaningful dialogue and 

success. At the next Committee meeting the minutes will be shared and revised 

plan presented.  

 

3. Website/PCSP Connects 

The new website will be launched on Wednesday, February 1st. Residents will 

also be able to sign up for our new notification system called “PCSP Connects”. 

We will start to send out notifications with the new system on March 1st.  

 

4. Field Expansion Press Release 



A press release is being drafted by the Town and ACOA for a funding 

announcement on February 2nd.  

5. Stewardship Agreement Signs 

In collaboration with the Stewardship Association of Municipalities additional 

signs have been completed to support the induvial management units. There are 

unique signs for the Blast Hole Ponds area, Voisey’s Brook Park and a common 

sign for Beachy Cove Brook, Main River, and Broad Cover River. They will be 

installed at the same time the main stewardship road signs are installed in the 

early spring.  

 

6. Advisory Committee on the Environment 

ACE is exploring interest from residents regarding the maintenance and 

stewardship of Beachy Cove Brook as a result of the Green Team report 

presentation. The No Idle campaign is launching the week of February 6th and 

the Lions Club is partnering with the Town for delivery and, if necessary, 

installation of signs at local businesses.  

 

Paula Courage has expressed formal interest in joining the Committee and her 

submission was reviewed. Paula is a resident of the community as well as a 

teacher at Beachy Cove Elementary who leads the school’s environmental 

initiatives. 

 

Motion: The Committee recommends that Paula Courage be appointed to the 

Advisory Committee on the Environment.  

 

7. Heritage Committee 

To celebrate Heritage Day we will be partnering with Memorial University and 

Dale Jarvis for a Memory Mug Up event on February 10th.  

 



We will be proceeding with the restoration and eventual relocation of Fanny 

Goff’s headstone; Grand Concourse will be doing this work at a cost of $3500. 

This item has already been included in the budget.  


































